
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Pima County 
  Clerk of the Board 
   
   
FROM: June Webb-Vignery, Ph.D. 
  Executive Director, MEC 
 
DATE: September 4, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment Request for James Wiltbank to the MEC 
  
 
 
We hereby request that the appointment of James Wiltbank to the MEC, representing the 
Religious Community, be placed on the Pima County Board of Supervisors agenda for approval.  
Mr. Wiltbank will be replacing Sheri Dahl. Please find Mr. Wiltbank’s Bio attached. Thank you. 
 
June Webb-Vignery, Ph.D.  
MEC Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Jim Wiltbank Bio 
 
Jim Wiltbank is pastor of St. Francis in the Foothills United Methodist Church. He received a 
Masters of Divinity from Claremont School of Theology in 2001. Before receiving a call into 
ordained ministry he followed a different call as an elementary teacher. He taught first, second 
and third graders for fourteen years, leading bilingual and multiage classes in the Glendale and 
Round Valley school districts. He graduated from Brigham Young University in 1984 with a 
Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education.  He has seen married to Joannie for twenty-one 
years and has two sons. 


